Dylan Rusere

Front-End Developer | Software Developer | Web Developer UI/UX Designer

Front-End Software Developer with a passion for creating seamless digital experiences. I specialize in combining my skills in development, and UI/UX design to craft intuitive and visually appealing websites, web apps and designs.

Professional Experience

Operations Assistant

Harare, Zimbabwe

WebZim

October 2024 - Present

Assisting in daily operations. Customer Service & Assistance,
Web Development, Graphic Designing, Video Editing & Creation.

Volunteer Youth Coding

Harare, Zimbabwe

Uncommon.org January 2024 - October 2024

 Teaching several classes of 30 to 45 students in primary and high schools the basics of coding using scratch and woofJs.

Graphic Designer

Harare, Zimbabwe

Freelance March 2023 - Present

 Self-employed as a visual communication person providing creative design services to clients on a project-by-project basis.

References

Simbarashe Mahlaulo

Uncommon.org Software Development Instructor +(263) 71 495 4144

Komborero Mutingwende

WebZim CEO

+(263) 77 370 6837

Harare, Zimbabwe +(263) 78 300 2822 dylaneight01@gmail.com linkedin.com/in/dylanrusere dylanrusere.tech

Education

Software Development

Uncommon.org Harare, Zimbabwe January 2024 - December 2024

UI/UX Designing

Uncommon.org Harare, Zimbabwe January 2024 - December 2024

Skills

Programming Languages

HTML, CSS, JavaScript Python, MySQL

Frameworks

React, Flutter

Tools & Platforms

Github, Vercel, Netlify, Figma Boostrap, Adobe Photoshop Corel Draw, Adobe Premier Pro

Selected Projects

Vimbai`s Crocodylidae Products

A redesign and redevelopment of the Genesis Real Estate Africa Website, that I gave myself to do.

DzidzAl

A fully responsive website for an AI augmented application for ZIMSEC O`level English.

Ethan Logistics

A robust design and website development of a trucking and logistics company in Harare.